
11/13/23 for various Permit/Lien/Water & Sewer info. for 526 ARLINGTON ST Melissa Parra <mparra@dracutma.gov>
Mon 11/13/2023 2:06 PM

Cc:  Jayne Boissonneault <jboissonneault@dracutma.gov>;  Colleen Merrill <cmerrill@dracutma.gov>

You don't often get email from mparra@dracutma.gov. Learn why this is important

HI,
 
Please see the response below from the Town of Dracut Tax Collector, Colleen Merrill, pertaining to your Public Records Request that was received this morning Monday 11/13/23.
Your request was also sent to the Board of Health, the Treasurer’s office and the Building Department. None of the other departments had any data to provide for 526 Arlington
St. If you have any questions regarding the data provided by the Tax Department, please feel free to reach out directly to them at 978-452-1801, or by email, as I have CC’d Colleen
as well.
 
At this time your request is considered complete. Have a great rest of the day!
 
Regards,
 
Melissa Parra
Assistant Town Clerk,
Dracut Town Clerk’s Office
 
 
Business Hours:
Mon.,Wed., Thurs. 8:30 a.m.- 4:30 p.m.
Tues. 8:30 a.m.- 7 p.m.
Fri. 8:30 a.m. -1 p.m.
(978)453-0951
 
 
 
From: Colleen Merrill <cmerrill@dracutma.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Melissa Parra <mparra@dracutma.gov>; Jayne Boissonneault <jboissonneault@dracutma.gov>
Subject: RE: 11/13/23. for various Permit/Lien/Water & Sewer info. for 526 ARLINGTON ST
 
Good Morning,
 
The property located at 526 Arlington Street their Real Estate taxes are current. See below.
 

 
For Kenwood Water they have an outstanding balance as of today’s date that if not paid by December 1, 2023
will be liened to their Real Estate Account # 9969 on the #3rd and 4th quarter. (see below)
 

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


 
For their Sewer account has an outstanding balance as of today’s date, that if not paid by December 1, 2023 will
be liened to their Real Estate Account # 9969 on the #3rd and 4th quarter. (see below)
 

 
Thank you,
 
Colleen I. Merrill



Tax Collector
 

 
Tel: 978-452-1801
cmerrill@dracutma.gov
 
Town Hall Hours:
Mon, Wed, Thu 8:30 am – 4:30 pm
Tues: 8:30 am – 7:00 pm
Fri: 8:30 am – 1:00 pm
 
 

mailto:cmerrill@dracutma.gov

